RE: Westside and Golf Course_ Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission
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To @ lack Rembe Wed 9/3/2025 1:31 PM

(i) You replied to this message on 9/3/2025 4:52 M,

Hello,
As of September 3, 2025 there are NO neighborhood associations to notify.

Thank you,

Suzie Flores
Senior Administrative Assistant

Office of Neighborhood Coordination (ONC) | City Council Department | City of Albugquerque
(505) 768-3334 Office

E-mail: suzannaflores@cabg.gov

Website: www.cabg.gov/neishborhoods

From: Jack Rembe <jack@rembedesign.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 12:23 PM

To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: Westside and Golf Course_ Public Notice Inquiry Sheet Submission

Hello, | hope you are doing well! We are working on the same project, but now getting ready to submit our DFT application. | wanted to
confirm that this is still the case that there are no neighborhood associations that we need to reach out to.

Thank you,

jack rembe — Development Associate
rembe urban design + development



